GPU Nuclear
PO Box 480
Middietown. Pen
717-944-7621
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Dear

Per the requirements o he Facil y Or iting License paragraph
2.E(3) and your letter NRC/TMI-82-023 April 20, 1982, this
lette:‘ is to notify you of plamed « ations which will cause the
ntaimment waste water invent 0 exceed 5 ‘. )00 gallons. In
‘::tc near future GPU intends tx > frther decontamination
operations in the Reactor Building as well as continued RCS
;‘:‘oceasing. During these evolutions, water staging and processing
rements will require the amount of water in the contairment
apt roach 90,000 ge It is GPU's proposal to allow water
accumulate in - mp and the t: m 1 0 a combined

aximm volume of 100,000 gallons. This volume is equivalent to
the maximum capacity e tank farm. Limiting the combined volume

to 100,000 gallons assures suffici acity to remove water from DO

the sum should conditions require.

[f you have any questi or de rthe formation, please

contact n
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Director, TMI-2
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CC: Dr. B. J. Snyder, Program Director - TMI Program Office
¥

0070365 8280950
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PDR « vuclear i1s a part of the General Public Utilities System




